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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 


Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 1 :11 PM 


To: Laura King 


Subject: RE: Deposition Transcripts (Exhibits) 


k, tharrks... .. 

~PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEFrom : Laura King 
Admi i5(rative Parties ConsumerSent: Friday, July 08, 2005 12:26 PM - - ­

To: Marguerite Lockard DOCUMENT NO.O 1 ~otk -0 fa 
Subject: FW: Deposition Transcripts (Exhibits) DIS1RIBUTION:O'-{ II YY-TP 

FYI-Staff will not be copying the deposition transcripts as originally thought. 

From: Nekey Garcia 
S~nt: Friday, July 08, 2005 12:19 PM 
To; Laura King; Nancy Pruitt 
Subject: FW : Deposition Transcripts (Exhibits) L0(,Y &.3 - 05 

o /p y~ L/-Os 

Eiom: Beth Keating 
Sent : Friday, July 08,2005 12:18 PM 
To: 'Floyd Self; Susan Masterton 
CC! Nekey Garcia 
SJ,.Ibj ect: RE: Deposition Transcripts (Exhibits) 

That's fine \vith me, too. And it makes sense. Again, thanks to you both! 

From: Floyd Self [mailto:fself@lawfia,com] 

Sent: Friday, July 08,2005 12:16 PM 

To: Beth Keating; Susan Masterton 

Subject: RE : Deposition Transcripts (Exhibits) 


+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=* 
Security: 
+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=* 
Susan and Beth, 

Since Sprint is going to know what parts of the Sprint witnesses depositions are confidential and the same 
for t he KMC witnesses, it seems to make the most sense that KMC wi ll provide the copies of the KMC 
witnesses and Sprint can provide the copies of the Sprint witnesses. 

I already have the KMC folks working on making redacted copies of their respect ive transcripts. 

Does that work for you all!?) 

7/8/2005 

mailto:fself@lawfia,com
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Beth, yes I am okay with making the copies. 

******************************************************* 
Floyd R. Self, Esq. 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Direct Phone: 850-425-5213 
Email Address: <fself lawfla.cQ!Il> 
Web Address: < www.lawfa.com > 

******************************************************* 

»> "Masterton, Susan S [CC]" <susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com> 7/8/2005 12:10:11 PM »> 
Sur:e - should we do the KMC witnesses we deposed or our witnesses who were deposed by KMC? 

Susan S. Masterton 
Attorney - Sprint External Affairs 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
P:O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214 
Phone: 850-599-1560 
Fax: 850-878-0777 
susan.masterton@mail .sprint.com 

_ 	-----Original Message----­
From: Beth Keating [mailto:BKeating@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 12:09 PM 

To: Masterton, Susan S [CC]; Floyd Self 

Subject: Deposition Transcripts (Exhibits) 

Importance: High 


Would it be possible for you guys to make the copies of the deposition transcripts and depo exhibits for 
hearing? Staff will not be able to make complete copies. Turns out that Jane was out last week, so our copies 
of the depos didn't get ordered until this week. The originals had already gone out with the exhibits attached. 
Thus, we will not have complete copies of the depositions to copy .. . we only have the transcripts. We would 
only need 5 copies .. . and we can provide the red folders if necessary . 

7/8/2005 


mailto:mailto:BKeating@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com
mailto:susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com
http:www.lawfa.com


State of Florida 


'uhItt~mritt (tllltttlttimnnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEV ARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M -E-M -O-R-A-N -D-U -M­

DATE: July 8,2005 

TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Assistant Director, Division of Competitive Markets and 
Enforcement 

FROM: 	 Laura V. King, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Competitive Markets ~: L - , 

Enforcement 

RE : 	 Request to Copy Confidential lnfonnation in Docket No. 041144-TP 

I would like to request pennission to make 4 copies of the confidential documents listed below. 
These documents will be discussed at the hearing and will be entered into the record as 
confidential exhibits. If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Docket No. 041144-TP - Confidential Documents to be Copied 
Deposition Transcript of James Burt (Document number not yet known) 
Deposition Transcript of Ritu Aggarwal (Document number 06418-05) 
Deposition transcript of Ronald Twine (Document number 06423-05) 
Deposition Transcript of Paul Calabro (Document number 06424-05) 
Deposition Transcript of Marva Johnson (Document number not yet known) 
Deposition Transcript of William Wiley (Document number not yet known) 
Deposition Transcript of Christopher Schaffer (Document number not yet known) 
Deposition Transcript of Sam Miller (Document number not yet known) 

® 
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23. 
24. 
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- Hearing Off icerCs) 
Comni s s i one r s I Hrg I S t a f f  I 

Prehearing O f f i c e r  
Comnissioners I ADM I 



Case Assianment and Scheduling Record Page 1 o f  1 v 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Comulete! 

Docket No. 041144-TP Date Docketed: 09/24/2004 T i t l e :  Complaint against KMC Telecom I11 LLC, KMC Telecom V, I n c . ,  
and KMC Data LLC f o r  a l leged f a i l u r e  t o  pay i n t r a s t a t e  access 
charges pursuant t o  i t s  in terconnect ion agreement and S p r i n t ‘ s  
t a r i f f s  and f o r  a l leged v i o l a t i o n  o f  Section 364.16(3)(a), Company: KMC Data LLC 

KMC Telecom I11 LLC F.S., by Spr in t -F lo r ida ,  Incorporated. 

KMC Telecom V, I n c .  
Spr in t -F lo r ida ,  Incorporated 

A9 

S t a f f  Assianments 

WARNING: THIS  SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Proaram Module 

P Wiggins, L Fordham OPR S t a f f  1181 Current CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  

S t a f f  Counsel 

’ ’ S t a f f  Recomnendation 04/06/2006 
Agenda (Deferred from 03/07/06 Agenda) 04/18/2006 
Standard Order 05/08/2006 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 06/08/2006 

05/04/2006 
05/16/2006 
06/05/2006 
07/05/2006 

P Wiggins, L Fordham 

Due Dates 

Previous Cur r e n t  

1 .  

8 .  
a 

ALL ED DS AR CT TW 

X 

Exam 
ED DS AR CT TW 

X 

A Marsh 
N Garcia, L King 

1 3 .  

115 .  

117. 

I I 
I I I 

Recommended assignments f o r  hear ing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission - Comnission Panel X 
Hearing - S t a f f  - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 04/13/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33 .  
34. 
35 .  
36. 
37. 
38 .  
39. 

140. 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fo l lows:  

- Hearing Of f icer(s)  
Commissioners I Hrg I S t a f f  I 

Prehearing O f f i c e r  
Commissioners I ADM 1 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
CoMMISSioNERS: 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN DMSION OF THE COMMISSION Cl..ERK & 
ADMINISTRA1tVE SERVICES 

LILA A. JABER 
J. TERRy DEASON 

BLANCA S. BAy6 
DIRECfORRUDOlPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
(850) 413-6nO (Cl..ERK)CHARLEs M. DAVIDSON 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

DATE: -.3 .;/-4 . ~ 
TO: ~(~Xlt) tv (u ?lcriry) 
FROM: _-_-1_1~r.......:f....;,_r....:I4_~------..3, Division of the Commission Clerk and 


Administrativ@rvices 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

IOL/Og-OL\ 
This will acknowledge receipt ofa CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 

->c1...........,'-"~1.....4L-4'--,____ or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning ______ 

__~K~~_I~C_-.~(~(~t~bt-{~r·~)fl~e~-'-)~f~--------________________~,and 

filed on behalf Of __~_+__)r-·t-('_d---<..-/_Iv_l_U_""~----.."'----,-to-=::::;...r_·'____________• The 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770. 

PSCICCAOI9-C (Rev 01104) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CENTER· 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmative AetionlEqaal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.fIoridapse.comlnternetE-maIl: contact@pse.state.fLus 


mailto:contact@pse.state.fLus
http://www.fIoridapse.comlnternet


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMJN) 

September 27,2004 

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 
FLTLHOO 103 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 

Re: Docket No. 041144-TP 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint against KMC Telecom III LLC, KMC Telecom 
V, Inc., and KMC Data LLC for alleged failure to pay intrastate access charges pursuant to its 
interconnection agreement and Sprint's tariffs and for alleged violation of Section 364.16(3)(a), F.S., 
by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, which was filed in this office on September 24, 2004, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
dormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

1:Recordsbcklet-no-app.doc 

CAF'ITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 254 SHUhzARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
CoMMISSIONERS: 

DIVISION OF TIlE CoMMISSION CLERK &BRAUUO L. BAEZ, CHAiRMAN 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESJ. TERRy DEASON 
BLANCA S. BAYOLILA A.JABER 
DIRECTORRUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

CHARLEs M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

DATE: Ir) -/ if-C) Y 
TO: r= 1(, v1,;L IS: . ~.)jz. I (~' P·.:;,! . 
FROM: 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Wing 

II oq 3 -() Y 
This will acknowledge receipt ofa CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT med in Docket No. 

o y{I L( Y-TP or (if med in an undocketed matter) concerning _____ 
,-- . . ,"l . .

lUo-6nn 1n O(5D")'5 ') ,);JC( I) t) :, /)fbl)IJ,l)f ,and 

med on behalf of i<(u ('''<" • The 

document wUl be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770. 

PSClCCAOI9-C (Rev 01104) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

AD Affinnative ActionlEquai Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.OoridapsCocomInternet£..mall:coDtaet@psc.state.o.Us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
• COMMISSIONERS: 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINlSTRATIVl! SERVICES 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
1. TERRY DEASON 

BLANCA S. BAYOLILA A. JABER 
DIRECTORRUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
(8S0) 413-6770 (Cl.E:RK)CHARLEs M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

DATE: /O/;'-l/Qt-/
I I 

TO: ~E / tt/';"Zert-­
I 

FROM: JII. $AM 0 62 So , Division of the Commission Clerk and 
AiiDinistrative Services 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

}11,q-O~ 
This wiD acknowledge receiptofaCONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT ided in Docket No. 

6 ill i/¥ -TP or (if med in an undocketed matter) concerning ______ 

_ +t.-'l'&:t",,(_:?~....:!fo~..t...77..£.J.()::...IN~_-IZ>";"";""'_~..:;;...J..15-'J.tf1:.;;L.I'-:>,-"s,-,5:::::;,.:..f.ll:;:I.J..t.(tJ~7_·_..:...~~J.:::.I.11-;1'I)'-IJIa~1~,-r...L.-__-" and 
iI 

med on behalf Of_.....,.~&!."..L-tf..l....=C;:;..-._______________---'. The 

document wiD be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770. 

PSCICCAOI9-C (Rev 01/04) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-8850 

An Amrmative Action/Equal Opportunity Empleyer 


PSC Website: http://www.l1orldl!psc.comlnternetE-mail: contaet@psc.state.f1.us 
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LAW 0 F F I C E S ' 3 c t [ m , ; l :  
/;( J , -  

Messer, Caparello @ Self * 

A Professional Association ' 4  ocr 
Post Office Box 1876 

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1826 
Internet: w.lawf la .com 

October 25,2004 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 041 144-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please remove Andrew M. Klein, Esq., of the Kelley Drye Law Firm from the Parties of 
Record list and substitue Eric Soriano, Esq. of the Kelley Drye Law Firm. Edward Yorkgitis, Jr., 
Esq. should remain on the Parties of Record list. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

FRS/amb 
cc: Parties of Record 

DOWNTOWN OFFICE, 215 South Monroe Street, S u i t e  701 
NORTHEAST OFFICE, 3116 Capital Circle, NE, Suite 5 * Tallahasaee, F132308 

Tallahassee, FI 32301 * Phone (850) 222-0220 Fax (850) 224-4359 
Phone (850) 668-5246 * Fax 1850) 668-5613 



. -, 

MEMORANDUM 

October 26, 2004 

TO: 

FROM: 

COMMISSIONER 1. TERRY DEASON 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (ROJAS)ql 

, : <)\...> 

;):"}'WV-I M111:t.9 

CDi-iMiSSIDN
CLERK 

RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 041114-TP - COMPLAINT OF XO FLORIDA, INC. AGAINST 
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, IJ~C. FOR ALLEGED REFUSAL 
TO CONVERT CIRCUITS TO UNES; AND REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED 
PROCESSING. 

Attached is an ORDER DENYING XO FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR 
EXPEDITED RELIEF, which is ready for your review and signature. Please call Andrea Cowart 
at 413-6214 or Jason Rojas at 413-6179 when it has been signed. 

JPRlanc 
Attachment 
I: 041114denyexpedited.jpr.doc 



Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, November 01, 2004 1 :58 PM 
CCA - Orders 1Notices; Jason Rojas 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

11/1/20041:54:00 PM 

041114-TP 

041114denyexpedited.jpr.doc 

Signed 1Hand Deliver 


ORDER DENYING 
XO FLORIDA, INC. 'S REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED RELIEF 

1 



Page 1 of 1 

Nancy Pruitt 

From: Nancy Pruitl 

Sent: Wednesday, November 

-- -~ -___ 

- 
I O .  2004 9 33 AM 

To: Marguerite Lockard DISTRIBUTION: 
DOCUMENT N O . a & k &  - 

Cc: Dovie Rockette-Gray 

Subject: RE. Docket 041 144-TP - Confidential DNs 11093-04 & 11 119-04 

fireuerite. Der Fbvd Sews mouest ofOctoher 15 2004 TbriimPnt hh 1 113fk04. Dlease return Confidential 
~ ~ ~~~ ~~~ 1~~~~~ .~ .., -__ ., ~ . . 

Docbent  No. 110g3-04 to its source. Thank you. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10,2004 9:lO AM 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Cc: Dovie Rockette-Gray 
Subject: Docket 041144-TP - Confidential DNs 11093-04 & 11119-04 

Hi Nancv 

Attached is a letter from Floyd Self dated 10/15/04. Per this letter, are you going to return confidential DN 11093- 
04 ?!?! If so, please send a memo to CCA stating so. If not, just reply to this e-mail. 

thanks. 

11/10/2004 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAUUO L. BAU, CHAIRMAN DIWSION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 

‘ ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. B A Y 6  

J. TERRY DEASON 
LlLA A. JAEIER 

(850)413-6770 ( C L ~ )  RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

DIRECTOR 

November 16,2004 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello and Self 
Post Office Box 1876 I 

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 876 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No.041144-TP 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 1 1093-04, filed on behalf of 
KMC Telecom III LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC Data LLC can be returned to the source. 
The document and 15 copies originally filed are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter. 

Sincerely, 

U 
Kay Flynn, Chief 
Bureau of Records 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure , 

cc: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Dovie Rockette-Gray, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webrite: hn~://www.floridr~rc.coln Internet E-mail: eantad@psc.state.fl.us 



, . 
CCA Official Filing 
11/17/20043:56 PM******** *********** **Matilda Sanders***l 

/' r \ " . 
"l.,c:r ,/L 

Matilda Sanders 

t., NOV I B MilO: 46From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 3:52 PM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices; Jason Rojas Uf'ii"il S S toN 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted CLERK 
Date and Time: 11/17/20043:51 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 041114-TP 
Filename I Path: 0411140EP.jpr.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 1 

Order Establishing Procedure t,V ( ~ 


3(0 



eCA Official Filing 
12/3;2004 11:50 AM******** *********** **Matilda Sanders***l 

Matilda Sanders 

From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2004 11 :48 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/3/2004 11 :48:00 AM 
Docket Number: 041144-TP 
Filename I Path: 0411440RDRG.DOC 

ORDER DENYING MOTION 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

December 8, 2004 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrat ive Services 
Jane FaurOt, Chief, Of f ice of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Admin is t ra t ive Services 
DOCKET NO. 041 144-TPJ AGENDA HELD 11/30/04. 

RE: COMPLAINT AGAINST KMC TELECOM Ill LLC, KMC TELECOM V, INC., AND 
KMC DATA LLC FOR ALLEGED FAILURE TO PAY INTRASTATE ACCESS 
CHARGES PURSUANT TO ITS INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT AND 
SPRINT'S TARIFFS AND FOR ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 
364.16(3)(a), F.s., BY SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED. 

DOCUMENT NO: 12743-04, 12/11/04 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, CMP 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 

DIVISION OFTHE COMMISSION CLERK &BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

1. TERRY DEASON 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

LILA A. JABER 
DIRECTOR

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
(850) 41 H770 (CLERK)

C HAR LES M. DAVIDSON (850) 41 J-6JJO (ADMIN) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

DATE: Id/13/0l1 
TO: 

FROM: u ...:.-'-''''''''--'-'..:.S(,...;> -', Division of the Commission Clerk and= fD.if) C\ ==-_____ 

Administrative Services 


RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

13! ~'6-()~ 
This will acknowledge receipt ofa CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 

",-,,),- 1 !..L.\,-~--!_\.. 4-,-,,,,-1\ _ I..1P___ or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning ______ 

~~~~\ ~~ ~ _LtIT)~~~~~------------------------,and~~ ~~~~~~~CJJ~ u~
filed on behalf of~L");..L.:O..!:\!....:--.)~I =-==_-'--_______________• The 

document will be maintained iu locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770. 

PSCICCAO 19-C (Rev 01 /04) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER· 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD' TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.noriduDsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.U5 


mailto:contact@psc.state.n.U5
http:http://www.noriduDsc.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 

L TERRY DEASON 
LILA A JABER 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

C HARLES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMM ISSION CLERK & 
ADMrNlSTRATIVESERVICES 

B LANCA S. BAy6 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 41 ]-<;770 (CLERK) 
(850) 41 3-6330 (ADMIN) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

DATE: Ldf/~/'="J 
TO: Vi Crki ILo'lJ, [mol") 

FROM: -l==,.LL-'-"""'---'=\~S=~=,-------" Division of the Commission Clerk and 
AdIIliIIiStrllte Services 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

1313~-O ~ 
This will acknowledge receipt ofa CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 

_O Y I Y - -\ .&::'-- or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning=---,--\'-!I..L-",-,=--'..P ___ ______ 

~(C~~~=~~_~~~~~~~~~=~~_-=~ ~p ~~ +~ ~ft ~ P0LJ' $ I * 3_________________"and 

filed on behalf of 'x'D f\6- ::COr . The 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770. 

PSC/CCAOI9-C (Rev 01104) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER· 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: cootact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:cootact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMA N 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

1. TERRY DEASON 
BLANCA S. BAv6

LILA A. JABER 
DIRECTORR UDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

CHARLES M . DAVIDSON (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

I') IvDATE: 

TO: 

FROM: _.:...1_1---,,' _- _, ..:..7...:' ['--'r\ ______• Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative '/)ervices 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

J3d-~~_O I 
This will acknowledge receipt ofa CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 

",0",--' .'--1,--I ,--I ,--11-'..1_ ,...:....:..1_/ __ or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning ______ 

l- I l I r " x t Ifi \.?( v-: ±l 6 __~)+-----~~--~~~~~~~-------------.and 
,.. J 

filed on behalf of _____ ---..::_ f f _ •.:...._]\ ~.!:: (,--'.___________.Pr,I:..nL_ _ /:.......<..)1"-2'-'- 1 • The 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770. 

PSCICCAO I9· C (Rev 01104) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER' 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD' TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative AdionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http ://wl'fw.floridapsc.l'Olll Internet E-mail: contac:t@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contac:t@psc.state.fl.us
http://wl'fw.floridapsc.l'Olll


CCA Official Filing 
12/20/20049:13 AM******** *********** **Matilda Sanders***l 

Matilda Sanders 

From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: Monday, December 20, 20049:13 AM IraTo: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/20/2004 9:11 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 041144-TP 
Filename I Path: 041144id.drg.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Please issue the above referenced notice to all parties of record and interested persons. 

, 




Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, January 03, 2005 2:48 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

1/3/20052:47:00 PM 
041144-TP 
041144revised.drg.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

Please issue the above referenced amended notice of revised issue id to all parties of record and interested persons 

1 



.. 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: DmslOtl0'THE CoNNJsSION CLERK &. 
ADMlNlSTRA11VE SERVICES 

BLANCA S. BAV6 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 

DIRECTOR 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY (8SO) 413../;n0 (CLERIC) 

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

DATE: 6 .. I /. c;IJ 

TO: AtlClrr 0 D ~ ~'lCYc 
FROM: _T_·_~·_r..-:::..-"_r_~.;.........;::::;....;._____--" Division of the Commission Clerk and 


Administra~rvices 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

ay (p 10 -OS' 
This will acknowledge receipt ofa CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 

Q4-1 I \4- -TP or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning 

..k:-,lu__ ~W::> ~h ~~a 5t-h f=bD ----"andt~/__~~______~________________________________ 

riled on behalf of F::::cl I l.H)b~ . The 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770. 

PSCICCA019..c (Rev 01104) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Amrmative AdJonlEqual Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.fioridapsc.com Internet E-maIl: confaet@psc.state.fl.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

DIVISION Of THE CoMMISSION CURK II: 
ADMlNlSTRA11VE SERVICBS 
BLANCA S. BAy6 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 

J. TERRY DEASON 
DIRECTOR 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY (850) 413~770 (CLERIC) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN)CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

DATE: r:5 -1/2· 05 

TO: 


FROM: ---""""-----7-------:, Division of the Commission Clerk and' 


RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

OlfloLfY-os 
This will acknowledge receipt ofa CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 

m/ 114 -J1? or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning _____.....;..;.... 

5rcf Pee. Y-::>j-. Et £:Xc" G~ fu~ ,and 

medon behalf of . TheXQ C,or.)n1/tfuFa.n 

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


PSC Website: http://www.OoridaU5c.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.O.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

DMSION OFTIIB C'oMMlSSlON CImlK & 
~'I1VlIS6RVJC8SBRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
BLANCAS.BAVO]. TERRY DEASON 
DIRECTOR

RUDOLPH ''RUDY'' BRADLEY (850) 413-6770(CUlRIC) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

DATE: 5 . 1"2 . CJ:j 

TO: ~tt n-)Ii cl(i 
FROM: I tb-Jf~ , Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Administrativ S • ces 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt ofa CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 

O~~1}~l...l.\..I-14-l--_-rp....:...I.L...-__or (if rued in an undocketed matter) concerning ________ 

.O. I'J. cl~~ and1< __~~~~-~I~~~--~~~~~~~~--~~~~----~rLt~~--~------, 

rued on behalf of........;:.....l...oo~_~-'L..:.....,~..J.L-_--T"~~-'--.ua:.""--"'--______,. The 

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

May 24, 2005 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Admin is t ra t ive Services 
Jane Faurot, Chief, Of f ice of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Admin is t ra t ive Services 
DOCKET NO. 041144-TP, AGENDA HELD 05/17/05. 

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

DOCUMENT No: 0 5003-0 5 , 05/2 3/05 

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

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 23, 2005 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
A d  mi n istrative Services 
Jane Faurot, Chief, Of f ice of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Admin is t ra t ive Services 
DOCKET NO. 041144-TPJ PREHEARING HELD 06/20/05. 

RE: COMPLAINT AGAINST KMC TELECOM I l l  LLC, KMC TELECOM V, INC., AND 
KMC DATA LLC FOR ALLEGED FAILURE TO PAY INTRASTATE ACCESS 
CHARGES PURSUANT TO ITS INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT AND 
SPRINT'S TARIFFS AND FOR ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 
364.1 6(3)(a), F.s., BY SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED. 

DOCUMENT NO: 05927-05, 06/22/05 

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



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE iOMM1SSION 

IN RE: Docket No. 041144-TP Complaint 
against KMC Telecom I l l  LLC, KMC Telecom 
V, Inc., and KMC Data LLC for alleged failure 
to pay intrastate access charges pursuant to 
its interconnection agreement and Sprint's 
tariffs and for alleged violation of Section 
364.1 6(3)(a), F.S., by Sprint-Florida, 
I ncomorated. 

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM 
FOR DEPOSITION 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

TO Mr. Sam Miller c/o Maw Mastrobattista, Esq., Anilent Technologies, Inc., 395 Page Mill Road, 
Palo Alto, California 94306. 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear before a person authorized by law to take depositions at 
the offices of KMC Telecom, 1755 North Brown Road, Lawrenceville, Georqia 30034-81 19, on June 
29, 2005, at 1:oo p.m., to testify in this action, and to have with you at that time and place the 
following: All documents set forth in Exhibit 1, as defined in Attachment 1. 

YOU ARE SUBPOENAED to appear by the following attorney(s) and, unless excused from 
this subpoena by these attorneys or the Commission, you shall respond to this subpoena as 
directed. 

DATED on June 23,2005. 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

(SEAL) 

By: 
Kay Flynn, chief, Buyeau of Records 

Flovd Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
Attorney for 
KMC Telecom I l l  LLC, KMC Telecom V, 
Inc., and KMC Data LLC 

PSC/CCA 013-C (Rev. 08/04) G:\Subpoenaskub 04l.doc 



EXHLBIT 1 

All documents prepared for, utilized by, or relied upon by Agilent relating to studies, testimony, 
and discovery responses prepared for Sprint-Florida Incorporated in Florida Public Service 
Commission Docket 041 144-TP. The term “document” shall be as defined in Attachment 1. 



Attachment 1 

The terms “document” and “do~umentation’~ shall have the same meaning and scope as 

contained in the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, and shall include, without limitation, all 

written, reported, recorded, magnetic, graphic, photographic matter, however produced or 

reproduced, which is now, or was at any time, in the possession, custody, or control of your 

company and its affiliates including, but not limited to, all reports, memoranda, notes (including 

reports, memoranda, notes of telephone, email or oral conversations and conferences), financial 

reports, data records, letters, envelopes, telegrams, messages, electronic mail (e-mail), studies, 

analyses, books, articles, magazines, newspapers, booklets, circulars, bulletins, notices, 

instructions, accounts, pamphlets, pictures, films, maps, work papers, arithmetical computations, 

minutes of all communications of any type (including inter- and intra-office communications), 

purchase orders, invoices, statements of account, questionnaires, surveys, graphs, recordings, 

video or audio tapes, punch cards, magnetic tapes, discs, data cells, drums, printouts, records of 

any sort of meeting, invoices, diaries, and other data compilations from which information can 

be obtained, including drafts of the foregoing items and copies or reproductions of the foregoing 

upon which notations and writings have been made which do not appear on the originals. 
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LAW OFFICES 
MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A. 
A PIXOFESSIONAL ASSOCIA'I'ION 

21 5 SOU'I'I-1 MONROE STREET, SUlTE 701 
P.O. BOX 1376 q.2 1 2- 

' $ 1  

;-?-; 

rv y- 

<-., c- 'l'ALL.AHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302-1 876 ~~ f.? 

Xcn 'D ;3 
=E =E 2- 

T E L E C O P Y M E M O R A N D U M  8 t.) - & 
4 0  

TELEPHONE: (850) 222-0720 ?$ F3 7 
TELECOPIERS: (850)224-4359; (850)425- 1042 m- 

TO: Division of Kccords and Reporting FAX PITONE NO.: 413-7 118 

FROM: Floyd Self DATE: June 22,2005 

SUB JEC'l/ 
MESSAGE: 

On hchalf of KMC Telecom 111 LLC, KMC Teleconi V, Inc. and KMC Uata LLC (,'KMC"), 

1 hereby request that thc Commission issue a Subpoena for Deposition Duccs Tccum for non-parties 

pursuant to Rulc 25-22.045. Florida Administrative Code and Rule 1.31 0 Florida Kules of Civil 

Procedure. KMC requests that the Commission issue tlie following: 

1. A Subpocna for Deposition Duccs Tccum on: Mr. Stun  Miller, c/o Mary 

Mastrobattista, Esq., Agilcnt 'I'cchnologies, Inc. 395 Pfigc Mill Road, Palo Alto, Ctllifoniia 94306. 

The deposition will be held 017 Julie 29,2005 at 1 :00 p.m. ut the oflice of KMC Tclccom, 1755 North 

Brown Road Lawrenceville, Georgia 30034-81 19. Pursumit to Rule 1.31 O(b)(l), Florida Kulcs of 

Civil Procedurc, KMC has also attached to this rcqucst, as part of Exhibit "1 ," a designation oflhc 

inaterials to be produced by Mr, Sam Millcr. 

Exhibit 1 and Athchmcnt 1 are included with this fax. 

Pleasc fct mc know how much it will cost and when it  will be ready. Thank you. 

Number of Puges (including this cover page): 4 Contact Person: Ann Bassett 



t i i  j S E R ,  CHPARELLO e t  a 1 . ID : 8502244352 JlJM 2 2 ' 0 5  1 3 : 4 0  E,lO.002 P . 0 2  

'I'IIE INFORMATION CONTAMED IN THIS TEI,ECOPY MESSAGE IS CONFIDEN'I'IAL, 
ATlORNEY-CLIENT PKIVTT.EGED 1NI;OKMATTON INTENDED ONI'Y FOR THE USE 01' 
THE lNL)lVJT>UAT, OR EN'I'ITY NAMED ABOVE, JF THE READER OF TI-TIS MESSAGE IS 
N0'1' ' 1 I E  JNTENDEL) RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NO'I'JPJRD THAT ANY 
DISSEMMATION, DIS'I'I~TRIJTION, OK COPYING OF THlS COMMUNTCATION IS 
S'I'RICTT,Y PROHIUL'IXD. TF YOIJ HAVE RECEIVED THlS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, 
PLEASE IMMEDIA'l'JiJ,Y NOTIFY US BY 'l'EI,EPHONE, AND WI'UIW THE ORIGINAL 
MESSAGE '1'0 US AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS VIA THE U,S. POSTAL SERVTCE. THANK 
YOU. 

Problems with this transmission occur, plcasc call: 850/222-0720 
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EXHIBIT 1 

All documents prepared for, utilizcd by, or relied upon by Agilcnt relating to studies, 
tcstimony, and discovery rcsponscs prepared for Sprint-Florida Incorporated in Florida 
Public Service Conmission Docket 041 144-TP. The term “document” shall be as 
dcfincd in Attachment 1 .  
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Attachment 1 

l h e  terms “document” and “documcntation” shall have the same meaning and 

scope as contuined in the FIorida Rules of Civil Procedure, and shall include, without 

limitation, all writlen, reportcd, rccordcd, magnetic, graphic, photographic maltcr, 

howcver produced or reproduccd, which is now, or was at any time, in the posscssion, 

custody, or control of your company and its affiliates including, but not limitcd to, all 

reports, memoranda, notcs (including reports, memoranda, notcs of telephone, emuil or 

oral con~ei~sat ion~ and confcrcnces), financial reports, data rccords, Icttcrs, envelopes, 

telegram, messages, clectronic mail (e-mail), studics, analyses, books, articles, 

magazines, newspapcrs, booklets, circulars, bullctins, notices, instructions, accounts, 

pamphlets, picturcs, films, maps, work papcrs, arithmetical computations, minutcs of all 

cominunicntions of any type (including intcr- and intra-office communications), purchase 

ordcrs, invoices, statemcnls of account, questionnaires, survcys, graphs, recordings, video 

or audio tapcs, punch cards, magnetic tapes, discs, datu cells, drums, printouts, records of 

any salt of meeting, invoices, diaries, and othcr data compilations from which 

information can bc obtained, including drails of thc foregoing items wid copies or 

rcproductions of the forcgoing upon which notations and writings have been mude which 

do not appear on the originals. 



* *CCA OFFICIAL DOWMENTlll* * 
Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Wednesday, June 22,2005 4:13 PM 
Kimberley Pena 
Docket 041 144-TP - Subpoena for Sam Miller 

Attachments: subpoena exhibitsdoc 

hibits.doc (22 K 
Attached is Exhibit 1 and Attachment 1 as you requested for the SubpOena. 

The Docket No. i s  041144-TP -Sprint Comglaint Against KMC 

Floyd Self said they he would like Mr. Miller to bring copies we can have. 

Please let me know i f  you need anything else. 

Thank you. 

Ann Basselt 
Messer, Caparello & Self, PA. 
Phone: 850-201-5225 
abassett@lawfla.com 

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

The terms “document” and “documentation” shall have the same meaning and scope as 

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



DATE: .l - uly 6,2005 DISTRIBUTION: 
TO: 

FROM: 

Beth W. Salak; Director, Division of Competitive Markers & Enforcement 

Laura V. King, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

RE: Request to Copy Confidential Information - Docket No. 041 144-TP 

This is a request to have the print shop make one copy of the confidential documents identified 
in Table 1. These documents will be discussed at the hearing and will be entered into the record 
as confidential exhibits. In addition, I would like permission to make 4 copies of the documents 
listed in Table 2. These documents contain confidential testimony and exhibits to testimony that 
we believe the Commissioners should have readily available as the witnesses take the stand. If 
there are any questions, please let me know. 

04460-05 I 
045 11-05 
04929-05 

cc: M. Lockard 
D. Fordham 



ACCURATE 
STENOTYPE 
REPORTERS ASR I N  C O R P  0 R A T E D  

CERTIFIED C O U R T  R E P O R T E R S  

July 7, 2005 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Sprint 
Docket 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Enclosed is your copy of the deposi ion of Paul Calabro Laken 
in the above matter on June 30,2005. 

Since reading and signing was not waived, we are enclosing an 
errata sheet and request that your office make arrangements 
with the witness to read the deposition and make any 
corrections on the errata sheet. 

Please forward the original completed errata sheet to Susan 
Masterton for attachment to the original transcript. You should 
also attach a copy to your transcript so that it will be complete. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. It was a pleasure 
working with you. 

Si n cerel y, 

U 
Mary A. Nee1 

/mn 
cc: Susan Masterton, Esq. 

TELECONFERENCING REAL TIME REPORTING SPACIOUS CONFERENCE ROOMS 

2894-A Remington Green Lane Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Telephone: 850.878.2221 



LAW 0 F F I C E S 

Messer, Caparello Self 
A Professional kssociation 

Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876 

Internet: MI.arlawfla.com 

July 11,2005 

BY HAND DELIVERY 
Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 23 99-08 5 0 

Re: Docket No. 041 144-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of KM Telicom I11 Cy KMC Telecom 

I 

.L c r- 

W 
=Li: 

Inc., and 4c 
Data LLC (“KMC”) is a copy of the Deposition Transcript of Paul J. Calabro and a copy of the 
Deposition Transcript of Ronald E. Twine in the above referenced docket. 

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this letter 
“filed” and returning the same to me. 

$MP -_ *-- 

- W M  “ ” - - ~  / Thank you for your assistance wtn tnis riling. 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 19, 2005 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Admin is t ra t ive Services 
Jane Faurot, Chief, office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Admin is t ra t ive Services 
DOCKET NO. 041144-TP, HEARING HELD 07/12/05. 

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
364.1 6(3) (a), F.S. , BY SPRI NT-FLORI DA, INCORPORATED. 

DOCUMENT NOS: 06844-05, 07/18/05 - VOLUME 1 
06845-05, 07/18/05 - VOLUME 2 

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



Page 1 of 1 Blank 

Sent: Tuesday, July 26,2005 12:43 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Nekey Garcia; Ruth McGill; Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 041144 

Hi Marguerite, 
On July 22, 2005, KMC filed Document No. 07051-05 in which the company withdrew the condidential claim for the exhibits 
filed on 2/28/05. MBJ-1 is Hearing Exhibit 55, MBJ-2 is Hearing Exbibit 56, and MBJ-5 is Hearing Exhibit 59. Please remove 
from confidential and place in the public docket file. The 3 exhibits are already in PDF in Document No. 07051-05. Thank 
you. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2005 11:27 AM 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Cc: Nekey Garcia; Ruth McGill 
Subject: Docket No. 041144 

Hi Nancy, 

Ruth McGill showed me an email from you to Nekey Garcia saying that Hearing Exhibit Nos. 55,56, and 59 are not confidential any 
more. 
1 will need something in writing to the clerk's ofice to request the documents be declassified and placed in the public docket file. 

thanks, 
Marguerite 

8/1/2005 
-~ 



Page 1 of 3 





MEMORANDUM 


AUGUST 1,2005 


TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

COMMISSIONER RUDLOPH "RUDY" BRADLEY J/ 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (B. KEATING) /'" 
DOCKET NO. 041144-TP - COMPLAINT AGAINST KMC TELECOM III 
LLC, KMC TELECOM V, INC., AND KMC DATA LLC FOR ALLEGED 
FAILURE TO PAY INTRASTATE ACCESS CHARGES PURSUANT TO ITS 
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT AND SPRINT'S TARIFFS AND FOR 
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 364. 16(3)(A), F.S., BY SPRINT­
FLORIDA, INCORPORATED. 

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING, IN PART, AND DENYING, IN PART, 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NO. 07053-05 
(CROSS-REFERENCED DOCUMENT NO. 02023-05) which is ready for your review and 
signature. Please call Jackie Schindler or Beth Keating when it has been signed. 

BK/js 
Attachment 
I:\2004\041144-BK\secondkmcconf.mem.doc 



Marguerite Lockard PSG-OS-o~10- eFt? -IP 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 3:51 PM 
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; 8eth Keating 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/4/2005 3:49:00 PM 
Docket Number: 041144-tp ~ 
Filename I Path: secondkmcconf.doc . 

Order Type: C Signed I Rand Deuv~ ~p~ 


An ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART REQUEST FOR CONF. CLASS. FOR ON 07053-05 has been 

SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance on Friday. 

The Signed order will come to you on the first run on Friday. 

js 


1 



Page 1 of 1 

“ _ _ ^ I . _  - I - ”  . 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2005 3:29 PM 
To: Nekey Garcia 
Subject: 041144-TP, Doc. No. 07323-05 

Document No. 07323-05 withdraws the confidential claims for various filings by KMC. 

Per Document No. 07323-05 please copy KMC’s responses to Sprint‘s Interrogatories, Nos. 10 and 
14 from the confidential filing of March 28, 2005, 02997-05, and place in the non-confidential 
discovery book. In the same filing, 02997-05, please copy bates numbers 303 through 322 of KMC’s 
response to Sprint‘s Interrogatory 15 and put in non-confidential discovery book. The rest of 15 is still 

Per Document No. 07323-05 please copy KMC’s response to Sprint‘s Interrogatory 40 from the 
confidential filing of March 30, 2005, 031 12-05, and place in the non-confidential discovery book. 

Per Document No. 07323-05 please copy KMC’s response to Staffs POD 5 from the condidential 
filing of May 9, 2005, 0451 1-05, and place in the non-confidential discovery book. Document No. 
07323-05 has the incorrect date of May 4 for this response to staffs POD 5. 



- 9 According to Sprint's 8/1/05 filing of 0741 1-05, the attachments to staffs #6 are no longer 
confidential. Please remove #6 from the confidential filings and place in our discovery book. 

811 1/2005 



State of Florida 

DATE: September 9, 2005 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Off ice of Hearing Reporter Services 
Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 041 144-TP, HEARING HELD 07/12/05. 

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 63 representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged BY: 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

October  26, 2005 

Blanc2 S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Admin is t ra t ive Services 
Jane FaurOt, Chief, Off ice of Hear ing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Admin is t ra t ive Services 
DOCKET NO. 041144-TP, AGENDA HELD 10/18/05. 

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

DOCUMENT NO: 10358-05, 10/25/05 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, CMP 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 



rCA O'Jicial Filing 
***111712006 10:43 AM*** **** **1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, January 17, 2006 10:42 AM 
CCA - Orders 1Notices; Lee Fordham 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/17/200610:41:00 AM 
041144-tp 
extendrecon.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

An order granting sprint's motion for extension of time to file response has been moved to gc orders for issuance today_ 
js 



Marguerite Lockard PSC-QGg-04 11- A<i-Te 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 200610:16 AM 
To: CCA - Orders I Notices; Lee Fordham 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/18/200610:15:00 AM 
Docket Number: 041144·tp 
Filename I Path: acknowledge settlement.doc 

An Order Acknowledging Settlement has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 


Thanks. 


js 


~ \ \ 

1 



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERV~CES 
BLANCA S. B A Y O  
DIRECTOR 
(850) 41 3-6770 (CLERK) 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRMGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATWA J. TEW (850)413-6330 ( h M I N )  

Susan S. Masterton, Esquire 
Sprint - LawBxtemal Affairs 
FLTLHOOlO7 
Post Office Box 2214 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 16-22 14 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the omrce, Docket No. 041 144-TP 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
Sprint, can be returned to the source. 

10408-04 01781-05 02033-05 02678-05 028 19-05 03018-05 

03445-05 03664-05 03992-05 04444-05 04562-05 04826-05 

05 193-05 05793-05 05998-05 06424-05 06483-05 06484-05 

06484-05 06557-05 06559-05 06560-05 06561 -05 06564-05 

06580-05 06780-05 06565-05 06566-05 06567-05 06568-05 

07407-05 07476-05 

The documents are enclosed. 
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

U 
Kay Flynn 
Chief of Records 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Patrick Wiggins, Office of the General Counsel 



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

STATE OF FLOFUDA 
COMMISSIONERS : 

J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO AWGA DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEw 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 41 3-6330 (ADMlN) 

June 19,2006 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 876 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 041144-TP 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
KMC Telecom ID LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC Data LLC, can be returned to the source. 

11119-04 02023-05 02026-05 02029-05 02862-05 02991 -05 

02993-05 02995-05 02997-05 03237-05 03296-05 03 3 59-05 

04379-05 04460-05 04929-05 06418-05 065 1 1-05 06542-05 

06558-05 06562-05 06563-05 06569-05 07053-05 

The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Chef of Records 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Patrick Wiggins, Office of the General Counsel / 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wvw.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 




